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May, Dylan

From: Hedges, Kathy
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 3:10 PM
To: Dutt, Vera; Sikorra, Joe; Halseth, Savannah; Claffey, Jill; May, Dylan; McCormick, Whitney
Cc: Griffin, Kira
Subject: Congratulations on Your Nomination as Values Leader Honorable Mention!

 
All- 
 

 
You’ve been nominated as an honorable mention in Teamwork! 
 

You were nominated and selected as an honoree for demonstrating 
one of our Augusta Health core values in an inspirational way.  This 
is no small feat as we received over 50 nominations.  Your actions 
make a difference in our work environment, culture and the 
experience provided to our patients, their families, our community, as 
well as our team members and leaders. 

 

 
Thank you! 
 
We'd like to extend the formal invitation for the Values Celebration Event and would be honored for you and your 
leader to join us as we share how you went above and beyond in the demonstration of our values.  I’ll be sending you 
a meeting confirmation for your calendar. 
 
WHAT Second Quarter 2022 Values Celebration Event 

WHO You and your leader 

WHEN Wednesday, August 17, 12 noon-1pm 

WHERE EDU 215 and 216 

WHY You were nominated for your leadership in living our core values 

HOW Honorees Only – Join us live on-site or join the celebration remotely via our Webex 
event (URL to follow) 

SAFETY If you join live on-site, we've prepared the room in accordance with current 
pandemic safety protocols which include pre- and post-cleaning by our EVS team, 
the requirement of masking (over nose and mouth), physical distancing, as well as a 
maximum of 32 individuals in this space at a time. 

 
Please coordinate with your leader for accommodations to attend either live on-site or virtually via Webex. 
 
If you have any questions or if we can be of further service, please contact me at klhedges@augustahealth.com. 
 
Thanks again for being an Augusta Health role model by living our values and for graciously allowing us to celebrate 
YOU! 
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Kathy Hedges 
Organizational Development Specialist 
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